

Minutes ARE June 14, 2017

General Meeting called to order at 19:00 James WJ2K

Members Present: James WJ2K, Chris KE5KPC, John W5FFS, Steve KG5RQU, Pete KC5IMZ, Mark KG5NAW, Joe K KE5DUP

Guests: Suzanne Hendrickson Euleless EM, Jim Pope N5JCP

Minutes: Pete made a motion to accept the May meeting minutes, seconded by Steve. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: For the months of May we had a beginning balance of \$1378.15. A few members paid dues. Ending balance \$1423.15. John made a motion to accept and seconded by Pete. Motion passed.

Events: RACES renewal class June 17 at joint EOC. www.tarrantraces.org

Club Social is June 19 at 6pm and will be held at Dave & Busters.

Club check in net is every Tuesday at 8pm on our repeater.

Field Day June 24 and 25.

Business: Repeater: Parts list has been sent out. Susanne said that they are waiting to hear back on costs. Parts will be purchased as soon as all bids come back.

Shirts: We are still looking at who we are going to purchase from. John brought in some shirts from BJ's in NRH. The shirt we decided on is a Core 365 in their light blue version. We have decided that we will use a patch that can be sewn or glued on to the shirt to help save on costs. Steve made the motion, seconded by John. Passed.

Radio class had a meeting last night. We have decided on the background and format for the slides. We will pass this on to the instructors.

We are meeting at noon on June 24 for Field Day at the EOC. We will also work the repeater, manual and the HF antenna on the roof.

Dues are due for 2017. Please pay Chris at your earliest convenience. Thanks

Contact Chris KE5KPC if you want to take a license test at ke5kpc@gmail.com.

Motion to adjourn was made Pete at 19:43 seconded by Steve. Motion passed.

Minutes are submitted by: Chris Shanahan KE5KPC Secretary